

# AMIR TAJAHMADI

## Summary

Goal-orientated Maintenance Supervisor with 15+ years of experience leading a team of maintenance technicians in several industrial fields.

Committed and professional maintenance manager with leadership and strong communication skills, who prioritize fulfilling maintenance tasks correctly the first time. With a decade-long career especially in maintenance and construction, I am prepared and ready to tackle any production maintenance duties.

- Excellent managerial capabilities and oversight experience.
- Assembled and improved a team of professionals through training and coaching.
- Experienced with prioritizing requests to reduce outstanding requests.

An initiative-taking and solution-oriented engineer, analytic, motivated, committed with a teamwork personality, and now is looking for new opportunities in construction, manufacturing, inspection, and or entertainment fields.

## Skills

1. Maintenance and troubleshooting - 10+ years
2. Project leadership and management - 8 years
3. Industrial inspection - 5 years
4. Construction management - 4 years

## Personal details

Full Name: Amir Tajahmadi

Cellphone: (+90) 554 579 0260

Email: amirtaj2012@gmail.com

LinkedIn: [www.linkedin.com/in/amir-t-ba93457b](http://www.linkedin.com/in/amir-t-ba93457b)

## Education

### **Bachelor of Welding Inspection technology engineer**

APPLIED-SCIENTIFIC COMPREHENSIVE UNIVERSITY - Iran

2017-09-13

GPA: 16.83

## Work Experience

### Project & Technical Support Team Leader

DOF ROBOTICS - Turkey

2018-10-10 to 2022-07-15

Reduced maintenance costs by more than 60% by enforcing the preventive maintenance procedure properly, redesigning the weak parts, and operator training.

- Provided recommendations through production knowledge to increase the parts and product quality by more than 75%
- Managed the entire maintenance team to make sure each team member is efficiently and successfully filling maintenance roles for more than 580 robotic rides around the world.
- Developed and initiated projects, managed costs, and monitored performance.



### Maintenance Manager

Iran Fun holding. - Iran

2012-07-01 to 2018-10-01

Oversee and guided the maintenance process controls of 150 ride devices to meet audit regulatory requirements for all preventative maintenance and occurrence call task orders.

- Provide and execute the maintenance process for all facilities and devices to meet audit regulations and got a minimum of 85 scores from 100 to pass the safety requirements.
- Responsible to schedule, designing, and controlling the preventive maintenance activities for five of the biggest entertainment complexes in Tehran.
- Interpreted and improved more than 70% guest satisfaction scores



## Installation Manager

SANAY-E-FELEZI-E-IRAN Co. - Iran

2007-08-01 to 2012-06-20

Directed teams in manufacturing, installation, and commissioning tasks in twenty projects of steel structure in less than two years such as high-rise buildings, bridges, sports halls, etc. by weighing around 26000 tons around the country.

- Increased 60% the growth and profitability of the company by overseeing and managing all production and field operations.
- Simplified the workflow for production lines which resulted in time and labor savings of more than 85%.



## NDT Supervisor

Ervin Sanat Eng. - Iran

03/2002 to 11/2006

- Test weld integrity of pipelines, boilers, steel structures, and cranes.
- Performed NDT test for both times, before and after parts released to the market.
- Use Krautkramer USM 36 ultrasonic flaw detector to uncover hidden areas of damage.
- Explain test results to project managers. Provide estimates of materials and costs needed to bring products to code.
- Document tests, write reports of tests, and file reports.

